



Maintenance Adoption Subsidy TANF Worksheet/Application

Child's Name: _____ Date of Birth: _____

Social Security Number: _____ If no SS#, date applied for: _____

Sex: Male Female Race: ___ Asian/Pacific Islander ___ Black, not Hispanic ___ Hispanic
___ American Indian/Eskimo ___ SE Asian ___ White, not Hispanic ___ Other

Ethnicity: _____ Citizen: ___ Yes ___ No

If not a citizen, list the child's non-citizen status and the document verifying the non-citizen status: _____

Is the child a special needs child? ___ Yes ___ No

IF NO, STOP HERE; NOT ELIGIBLE FOR MAS

Will the child be living in the State of Florida? ___ Yes ___ No

IF NO, STOP HERE; NOT ELIGIBLE FOR TANF FUNDS

Does the child have any income? ___ Yes ___ No

If yes, list the monthly gross amount of income and the source: \$ _____

Applicant's Signature _____

Date _____

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

1. Was child determined **ineligible** for IV-E MAS? ___ Yes ___ No

2. Is the child's income less than 200% of the FPL? ___ Yes ___ No

3. Is the child a U.S. citizen or qualified non-citizen? ___ Yes ___ No

4. Is the child a resident of Florida? ___ Yes ___ No

5. Has the specified degree of relationship been met? ___ Yes ___ No

If the answer is "No", the application must be suspended, pending finalization of the adoption.

If the answer to questions 1–5 above are all yes, then child is TANF eligible.

Child is **ELIGIBLE** Child is **INELIGIBLE** Eligibility Date: _____

Supervisor's Signature _____

Date _____

Comment [KKB1]: Child Name from the Child Information group box.

Comment [KKB2]: DOB from the Child Information group box.

Comment [KKB3]: SSN from the Child Information group box.

Comment [KKB4]: Date Applied for from the Child Information group box. If there is not an SSN

Comment [KKB5]: Gender from the Child Information group box.

Comment [KKB6]: Race from the Child Information group box.

Comment [KKB7]: Ethnicity from the Child Information group box.

Comment [KKB8]: Question 2 on the Adoption TANF Default to 'Yes' if either 'Yes-Qualified Citizen' or 'Yes-Non Qualified Citizen' is selected.

Comment [KKB9]: Question 3 on the Adoption TANF page.

Comment [KKB10]: Question 1 on the Adoption TANF page.

Comment [KKB11]: Question 5 on the Adoption TANF page.

Comment [KKB12]: IV-E Adoption Status from the Child Information Group box

Comment [KKB13]: FPL question in the Child Information Group Box

Comment [KKB14]: Question 2 on the Adoption TANF page.

Comment [KKB15]: Question 1 on the Adoption TANF page.

Comment [KKB16]: Question 6 on the Adoption TANF page.

Comment [KJ17]: Populated Based on Eligibility calculated. The eligibility date will be populated based on the Effective date of the eligibility.